



Délio Pontes Baêta da Costa

Address to access this CV: <http://lattes.cnpq.br/3624551634513480>

Last updated 19/02/2020

Resumo informado pelo autor

Bachelor's at Ciência Biológica Bacharelado from Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto (2006), master's at Zoology from Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro (2009) and doctorate at Zoology from Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro (2013). Has experience in Zoology, acting on the following subjects: ouro preto, diversidade, anfíbios anuros, serpentes and endemismo.

(Text informed by the author)

Civil name

Full name Délio Pontes Baêta da Costa

Personal Information

Parental information Délio Baêta da Costa and Roselene Pontes Baêta da Costa

Birth information 05/01/1981 - Caldas/MG - Brazil

Identification document MG7027456 SSP - MG - 15/05/2006

CPF Number 040.330.896-83

Residential Address Avenida 18 - n1161, apto 32
Santa Cruz - Rio Claro
13500490, SP - Brazil
Phone number: 19 32264302

Professional Address Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, Instituto de Biociências de Rio Claro,
Departamento de Zoologia
UNESP - Universidade do Estado de São Paulo
Jardim Bela Vista - Rio Claro
13506900, SP - Brazil
Phone number: 19 35264302

e-Mail

contact e-mail : deliobaeta@gmail.com
alternative e-mail : phyllomedusas@yahoo.com.br

Formal Education

2009 - 2013 Doctorate in Zoology.
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, UFRJ, Rio De Janeiro, Brazil
Title: Filogenia de Phyllomedusinae Günther, (1858) (Amphibia; Anura; Hylidae), Year of degree: 2013

Advisor: José Perez Pombal Júnior 
Scholarship from : Coordenação de Aperfeiçoamento de Pessoal de Nível Superior

2007 - 2009 Master's in Zoology.
Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro, UFRJ, Rio De Janeiro, Brazil
Title: Filogenia do gênero Phasmahyla Cruz, 1990 (Anura, Hylidae, Phyllomedusinae), Year of degree: 2009

Advisor: José Perez Pombal Júnior 
Scholarship from : Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico

2002 - 2006 Graduation in Ciência Biológica Bacharelado.
Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto, UFOP, Ouro Preto, Brazil
Title: Comparação entre quatro espécies do clado de Scinax ruber da região de Ouro Preto, Minas Gerais.
Advisor: Maria Rita Silvério Pires
Scholarship from : Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico

Postdoctorate

2018 - 2019 Postdoctorate .
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil
Scholarship from : Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico

2013 - 2017 Postdoctorate .
Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho, UNESP, Sao Paulo, Brazil
Scholarship from : Fundação de Amparo à Pesquisa do Estado de São Paulo

Complementary Education

2014 - 2014 Short Term Course in Morfología de Anuros, Evolucion y Función. (Carga horária: 40h).
Instituto Miguel Lillo, IML, Argentina

2005 - 2006 Continuing Education in Ciências Biológicas. (Carga horária: 80h).
Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto, UFOP, Ouro Preto, Brazil
Scholarship from : Conselho Nacional de Desenvolvimento Científico e Tecnológico

- 2005 - 2005** Short Term Course in Taxonomia e sistemática de anfíbios. (Carga horária: 15h). Sociedade Brasileira de Herpetologia - PUC/MG, SBH, Brazil
- 2004 - 2004** Short Term Course in Comunicação em Anfíbios Anuros. (Carga horária: 15h). Sociedade Brasileira de Herpetologia -PUC/PR, SBH, Brazil
- 2002 - 2002** Short Term Course in Inventário, análise de dados e coleções de anuros. (Carga horária: 8h). Conselho Regional de Biologia 4ª Região - UFOP, CRBIO 4, Brazil

Professional Experience

1. Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto - UFOP

Contract institutional

- 2005 - 2006** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Bolsista PIBIC-CNPq , Working hours (weekly): 20, Schemes of job: Part-time
Other information:
Bolsista do Programa Institucional de Bolsas de Iniciação Científica/CNPq durante a realização do projeto: "Caracterização de quatro espécies de Scinax do clado ruber da região de Ouro Preto, Minas Gerais".
- 2003 - 2004** Contract: Bolsista , Position: Bolsista PIP/UFOP , Working hours (weekly): 12, Schemes of job: Part-time
Other information:
Bolsista do Programa de Iniciação Científica/UFOP durante a realização do projeto: "Anfíbios bioindicadores de qualidade hídrica da Estação Ecológica do Tripul".

Activities

- 06/2005 - 06/2005** Continuing Education, Instituto de Ciências Exatas e Biológicas, Departamento de Ciências Biológicas
Specification:
Monitor do evento "Dia do Meio Ambiente" da Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto.
- 05/2005 - 05/2005** Continuing Education, Instituto de Ciências Exatas e Biológicas, Departamento de Ciências Biológicas
Specification:
Monitor no curso de campo da disciplina Ecologia de comunidades da Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto, realizada na Reserva Biológica de Sooretama, ES.
- 05/2004 - 05/2004** Continuing Education, Instituto de Ciências Exatas e Biológicas, Departamento de Ciências Biológicas
Specification:
Auxílio na execução das aulas práticas da disciplina Zoologia de Vertebrados.
- 01/2004 - 12/2004** Continuing Education, Instituto de Ciências Exatas e Biológicas, Laboratório de Zoologia dos Vertebrados Universidade Federal de Ouro Preto
Specification:
Monitor do projeto de extensão: "Levantamento Faunístico de Ouro Preto e região".
- 03/2003 - 06/2003** Continuing Education, Instituto de Ciências Exatas e Biológicas, Departamento de Ciências Biológicas
Specification:
Monitor da disciplina Zoologia dos Vertebrados

2. Fundação Biodiversitas - FBIODIVERSITAS

Contract institutional

- 2006 - 2006** Contract: Colaborador , Position: Colaborador , Working hours (weekly): 60, Schemes of job: Full-time
Other information:
Participação da Equipe temática "Herpetofauna" na elaboração do Plano de Manejo do Parque Estadual do Itacolomi (PEI), desenvolvendo atividades de levantamento de anfíbios em campo, desenvolvimento de girinos em laboratório e participação na elaboração do relatório final.

3. Universidade Federal de São Carlos - UFSCAR

Contract institutional

- 2017 - 2018** Contract: Servidor público , Position: Professor substituto , Working hours (weekly): 20, Schemes of job: Part-time

Activities

- 03/2018 - Current** Graduate degree, Ciências Biológicas
Disciplines Taught:
Vertebrados
- 08/2017 - 12/2017** Graduate degree, Ciências Biológicas
Disciplines Taught:
Eossistemas Cavernícolas , Estágio Curricular I , Introdução ao Estudo de Coleções Zoológicas
- 04/2017 - 07/2017** Graduate degree, Ciências Biológicas
Disciplines Taught:
Vertebrados

4. Smithsonian Institution - SMITHSONIAN

Contract institutional

2018 - 2018 Contract: Short term visitor , Position: Pesquisador Visitante , Working hours (weekly): 0, Schemes of job: Part-time

5. Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro - UFRJ

Contract institutional

2013 - Current Contract: Colaborador , Position: Professor Colaborador , Working hours (weekly): 0, Schemes of job: Part-time

Activities

06/2013 - Current Research and Development, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro - Museu Nacional, Museu Nacional

05/2012 - 05/2012 Continuing Education, Universidade Federal do Rio de Janeiro - Museu Nacional, Museu Nacional

Specification:

Monitor do evento Conhecendo a Herpetologia

6. Universidade Estadual Paulista Júlio de Mesquita Filho - UNESP

Contract institutional

2018 - 2019 Contract: Bolsista , Position: Bolsista de Pós-doutorado CNPq , Working hours (weekly): 40, Schemes of job: Full-time

2013 - 2017 Contract: Bolsista , Position: Bolsista de Pós-Doutorado FAPESP , Working hours (weekly): 40, Schemes of job: Full-time and exclusiveness

Activities

07/2018 - 07/2018 Post-graduate degree, Ciencias Biologicas (Zoologia)

Disciplines Taught:

Sistemática de Anfíbios

09/2016 - 09/2016 Post-graduate degree, Ciencias Biologicas (Zoologia)

Disciplines Taught:

Tópicos em Taxonomia Zoológica

10/2014 - 10/2014 Post-graduate degree, Ciencias Biologicas (Zoologia)

Disciplines Taught:

Sistemática de Anfíbios

04/2013 - Current Research and Development, Instituto de Biotecnologia de Rio Claro, Departamento de Zoologia

7. Universidade do Grande Rio - UNIGRANRIO

Contract institutional

2012 - 2012 Contract: Tutor , Position: Tutor , Working hours (weekly): 1, Schemes of job: Part-time

8. Instituto Estadual de Florestas - IEF

Contract institutional

2002 - 2004 Contract: Estágio , Position: Estagiário , Working hours (weekly): 20, Schemes of job: Part-time
Other information:
Auxílio nas atividades de Educação Ambiental e apoio a pesquisas, em especial nos projetos relativos a herpetofauna.

Scientific Journal Referee

1. PeerJ

Contract

2018 - Current Schemes of job: Part-time

2. JOURNAL OF HERPETOLOGY (ONLINE)

Contract

2018 - Current Schemes of job: Part-time

3. ACTA BIOLÓGICA CATARINENSE**Contract****2017 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**4. HERPETOLOGICAL MONOGRAPHS****Contract****2016 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**5. SALAMANDRA****Contract****2016 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**6. South American Journal of Herpetology****Contract****2015 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**7. Herpetologica (Austin, TX)****Contract****2014 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**8. Herpetology Notes****Contract****2012 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**9. Zootaxa (Online)****Contract****2012 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**10. Papéis Avulsos de Zoologia (USP.Museu de Zoologia. Impresso)****Contract****2011 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**11. Cuadernos de Herpetología****Contract****2011 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**12. Check List (São Paulo. Online)****Contract****2009 - Current** Schemes of job: Part-time**13. Boletim do Museu de Biologia Mello Leitao****Contract****2012 - 2014** Schemes of job: Part-time**Member of Editorial Board****1. HERPETOLOGIA BRASILEIRA****Contract**

2017 - Current Schemes of job: Part-time

Areas of Expertise

1. Evolução Morfológica
2. Taxonomy of the Recent Groups
3. Sistemática

Languages

English Understanding Functional , Speaking Functional , Writing Functional , Reading Fluent

Español Understanding Fluent , Speaking Functional , Writing Functional , Reading Fluent

Portuguese Understanding Fluent , Speaking Fluent , Writing Fluent , Reading Fluent

Awards

2008 Menção Honrosa no Segundo Seminário de Dissertação, Programa de Pós-Graduação em Zoologia, Museu Nacional de Rio de Janeiro/UFRJ

S, T & A Production

Bibliographic Production

Articles Published in Scientific Journals

1. [doi](#) KAREN SILVA RAMOS, ELISA; FÉLIX DE MAGALHÃES, RAFAEL; CARLA SANTOS MARQUES, NÚBIA; **Baêta, Délio**; CHRISTIANO ANCHIETTA GARCIA, PAULO; RODRIGUES SANTOS, FABRÍCIO. 2019. Cryptic diversity in Brazilian endemic monkey frogs (Hylidae, Phyllomedusinae, Pithecopus) revealed by multispecies coalescent and integrative approaches In MOLECULAR PHYLOGENETICS AND EVOLUTION. , v.132, 105-116
2. [doi](#) PEZZUTI, Tiago Leite; Leite, Felipe Sá Fortes; Silva, D. H.; **LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne**; **BAÊTA, Délio**. 2019. The tadpole of *Physalaemus orophilus* from the Atlantic rainforest of southeastern Brazil (Amphibia, Anura, Leptodactylidae) In ZOOTAXA (ONLINE). , v.4629, 141-145
3. [doi](#) BORTEIRO, CLAUDIO; BALDO, DIEGO; MARONNA, MAXIMILIANO M.; **Baêta, Délio**; SABBAG, ARIADNE FARES; KOLENC, FRANCISCO; DEBAT, CLAUDIO MARTÍNEZ; HADDAD, CÉLIO F. B.; CRUZ, JUAN CARLOS; VERDES, JOSÉ MANUEL; UBILLA, MARTÍN. 2018. Amphibian parasites of the Order Dermocystida (Ichthyosporae): current knowledge, taxonomic review and new records from Brazil In ZOOTAXA (ONLINE). , v.4461, 499
4. [doi](#) DIAS, PEDRO HENRIQUE DOS SANTOS; MONGIN-AQUINO, MARCELLE; CANDIOTI, FLORENCIA VERA; CARVALHO-E-SILVA, ANA MARIA PAULINO TELLES DE; **Baêta, Délio**. 2018. Internal Larval Morphology of Two Species of Shining Leaf Frogs (Anura: Phyllomedusidae: *Phasmahyla*) In South American Journal of Herpetology (ONLINE). , v.13, 44-53
5. [doi](#) Faivovich, Julián; PEREYRA, MARTÍN O.; LUNA, MARIA CELESTE; HERTZ, ANDREAS; BLOTTO, BORIS L.; VÁSQUEZ-ALMAZÁN, CARLOS R.; MCCRANIE, JAMES R.; SÁNCHEZ, DAVID A.; **Baêta, Délio**; ARAUJO-VIEIRA, KATYUSCIA; KÖHLER, GUNTHER; KUBICKI, BRIAN; CAMPBELL, JONATHAN A.; FROST, DARREL R.; Wheeler, Ward C.; HADDAD, CÉLIO F.B.. 2018. On the Monophyly and Relationships of Several Genera of Hylini (Anura: Hylidae: Hylinae), with Comments on Recent Taxonomic Changes in Hylids In South American Journal of Herpetology (ONLINE). , v.13, 1-32
6. [doi](#) Candiotti, F. V.; Taboada, C.; Salica, M.J.; Baldo, D.; Faivovich, Julián; **Baêta, Délio**. 2017. The Adhesive Glands during Embryogenesis in Some Species of Phyllomedusinae (Anura: Hylidae) In Journal of Herpetology. , v.51, 119-129
7.  [doi](#) BAÊTA, Délio; GIASSON, LUÍS OLÍMPIO MENTA; POMBAL, JOSÉ P.; HADDAD, C. F. B.. 2016. Review of the Rare Genus *Phrynomedusa* Miranda-Ribeiro, 1923 (Anura: Phyllomedusidae) With Description of a New Species In HERPETOLOGICAL MONOGRAPHS. , v.30, 49-78
8. [doi](#) Brunet, Tulliana O.; Alexandrino, João; **Baêta, Délio**; Zina, Juliana; HADDAD, CÉLIO F.B.; Sequeira, Fernando. 2014. Species limits, phylogeographic and hybridization patterns in Neotropical leaf frogs (Phyllomedusinae) In Zoologica Scripta. , v.43, n/a-n/a
9. [doi](#) **LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne**; CARVALHO, A. L. G.; BAÊTA, Délio; PEZZUTI, Tiago Leite; LEITE, F. S. F.. 2013. A new species of the *Scinax catharinae* group (Anura, Hylidae) from Serra da Canastra, southwestern state of Minas Gerais, Brazil In Zootaxa (Auckland. Print). , v.3613, 573-588
10. [doi](#) PONTES, RAFAEL; MATTEDI, CAMILA; **Baêta, Délio**. 2013. Vocal repertory of *Scinax litoreus* (Anura: Hylidae) with comments on the advertisement call of the *Scinax perpusillus* species group In Zoologia. , v.30, 363-370
11.  [doi](#) Luna, Maria Celeste; Taboada, Carlos; BAÊTA, Délio; Faivovich, Julián. 2012. Structural diversity of nuptial pads in Phyllomedusinae (Amphibia: Anura: Hylidae) In Journal of Morphology (1931. Print). , v.273, 712-724
12.  [doi](#) FAIVOVICH, J.; BAÊTA, Délio; Candiotti, F. V.; **Haddad, C.F.B.**; Tyler, M. J.. 2011. The submandibular musculature of phyllomedusinae (Anura: Hylidae): A reappraisal In JOURNAL OF MORPHOLOGY. , v.272, 354-362
13. **LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne**; BAÊTA, Délio; Abreu, A.C.L.; POMBAL JR, J. P.. 2010. Tadpole and advertisement call of *Rhinella pombali* (Baldissera, Caramaschi & Haddad, 2004) (Amphibia, Anura, Bufonidae) In Zootaxa (Online). , v.2370, 65-68
14.  [doi](#) FAIVOVICH, J.; **Haddad, C.F.B.**; BAÊTA, Délio; Jungfer, K; **Álvares, G.F.R.**; **Brandão, R.A.**; Shell, C.; Barrientos, L.; Barrio-Amorós, C.L.; CRUZ, C. A. G.; Wheeler, W.C.. 2010. The phylogenetic relationships of the charismatic poster frogs, Phyllomedusinae (Anura, Hylidae) In CLADISTICS. , v.26, 227-261

15. Pugliese, A.; BAÊTA, Délio; POMBAL JR, J. P.. 2009. A new species of Scinax (Anura: Hylidae) from Rocky Montane Fields in Southeastern and Central Brazil In Zootaxa (Online). , v.2269, 53-64
16. Baêta, Délio; Silva, D. H.. 2009. Amphibia, Anura, Leiuperidae, Physalaemus erythros Caramaschi, Feio and Guimaraes-Neto, 2003: Distribution extension. In Check List (São Paulo. Online). , v.5, 812-814
17. LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; BAÊTA, Délio; MONTEIRO, Vinicius Silva; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2009. O canto de anúncio de Scinax luizotavioi (Caramaschi & Kisteumacher, 1989) In Arquivos do Museu Nacional. , v.67, 73-79
18. 🌟 BAÊTA, Délio; CARAMASCHI, U.; CRUZ, C. A. G.; POMBAL JR, J. P.. 2009. Phyllomedusa itacolomi Caramaschi, Cruz & Feio, 2006, a junior synonym of Phyllomedusa ayeaye (B. Lutz, 1966) (Hylidae, Phyllomedusinae) In Zootaxa (Online). , v.2226, 58-65
19. DRUMMOND, Leandro de Oliveira; BAÊTA, Délio; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2007. A new species of Scinax (Anura, Hylidae) of the S. ruber clade from Minas Gerais, Brazil In Zootaxa (Online). , v.1612, 45-53
20. BAÊTA, Délio; LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério; NASCIMENTO, L. B.. 2007. Considerações sobre as espécies de Scinax Wagler, 1830, pertencentes ao clado ruber (Anura, Hylidae), da região de Ouro Preto, Minas Gerais, Brasil In Revista da Pesquisa & Pós-Graduação. , v.7, 15-19
21. BAÊTA, Délio; LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; PEZZUTI, Tiago Leite; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2007. The tadpole, advertisement call and geographic distribution of Physalaemus maximus Feio, Pombal & Caramaschi, 1999 (Amphibia, Anura, Leiuperidae). In Arquivos do Museu Nacional. , v.65, 27-32
22. BAÊTA, Délio; LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; NASCIMENTO, L. B.. 2007. The tadpole and the advertisement call of Physalaemus erythros Caramaschi, Feio & Guimarães-Neto, 2003 (Amphibia, Anura, Leiuperidae) In Zootaxa (Online). , v.1623, 39-46
23. LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; ASSIS, Breno de; BAÊTA, Délio; DRUMMOND, Leandro de Oliveira; PEZZUTI, Tiago Leite; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2006. Bokermannohyla nanuzae (Nanuzae's Treefrog) In Herpetological Review. , v.37, 98-98
24. BAÊTA, Délio; LOURENÇO, Ana Carolina Calijorne; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2006. Scinax curicica (Lanceback Treefrog) In Herpetological Review. , v.37, 2006-37
25. BAÊTA, Délio; ASSIS, Breno de; BERNARDO, Pedro Henrique; SAO-PEDRO, V. A.; DRUMMOND, Leandro de Oliveira; PIRES, Maria Rita Silvério. 2005. Physalaemus maximus (NCN) In Herpetological Review. , v.36, 200-200

Citations

R Web of Science		
Number of articles: 23	Total of citations: 212	Factor H: 8
Baêta, Délio		
Outras		
Number of articles: 23	Total of citations: 316	
Délio Baêta		

Total of Production

Bibliographic Production

Articles published in scientific journal	25
Articles published in annals of events	24
Other bibliographic productions	3

Technical Production

Technical Works (assessorship)	1
Technical Works (consulting)	4
Short Term Course Taught (Continuing education)	1
Short Term Course Taught (other)	1

Academic Advisories

Academic Advisory - concluded (Course Conclusion Paper)	1
---	----------

Events

Participation in events (congress)	10
Participation in events (seminar)	3
Participation in events (symposium)	5

Participation in events (meeting)	3
Participation in events (other)	1
Participation in graduate boards (Master's)	4
Participation in graduate boards (Doctorate)	7
Participation in graduate boards (exam for Ph.D. qualification)	3
Participation in graduate boards (graduate)	2
Participation in judging commission boards (contest)	1
Participation in judging commission boards (other)	16

Page generated by the System Lattes in 20/02/2020 at 12:13:24.